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15 DEC 1953

Dr. John von Feuwrsnn

The Institute for Advanced Btudy
Princeton University

Princeton, Baw Jerpey

Dear Dr. von Neumannt

At ths last meating of the Fational Becurity Agency Sciantific
Advigory Boaxd, it was agreed %o eatablish three panels degvoted
rerpectively to tho fields of mthemtics, telecommunications, amd
eleatronics, It is the intention of the Board to staff theee pangls
with exdnent sclentists wvho can be called uwon for special service
& coangultation ip matters of Lmpartance to this Agency. It 18 pro-
posed that Zormal meatings of the pannls be very infrequent and that,
a8 a general ruls, pansl merbers de called upon to serve only as thelr
gonvaenience percdts and on an individual consultent bogis. Whon the
panels are cperating ss such, thay will work through their chairmon,
who will repori to the Board.

It is oy undergtapding thut you have exprasscd willingness 4o
sarve on the Mathematics Pansl, in addition to your current service
a8 & memher of the Board itself. %Tha Chalvman of this Pansl is Dr.
B. P. Robertson, Californis Dustitute of Technolosy, Passdens,
Califerniaj and he will be writing you soon to ask you to eoniirm
your willisgnees to sarve om his panel and €0 notify you of the date
vhan the panel may have its first full meating.

I wish to express xy dsep sppreciation for your active intereat
in our problems and for your valued eontributions to their solution.

Binceraly,

BAIPH J. CAWINE
Lisutenant Oenaral, UB Aroy
Mrector
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Chelrman of the Matherptics Panal
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